





PART I Proclamations and Government Notices



PARTIE I Proclamations et avis du gouvernement

Vol. 142 No. 46 November 16 2013

Winnipeg

•

le 16 novembre 2013 Vol. 142 nº 46

Table of Contents

GOVERNMENT NOTICES

Under The Change Of Name Act:	
Abdallah to Principe	773
Adams-Mackie to Adams	773
Alexander to Alexander	773
Al-Jaqobi to Al Jaqobi	773
Alluri Venkata to Yenupothula & Yenupotula to	
Yenupothula	773
Anderson-Johnson to Anderson	773
Apperly to Verreault	773
Arambala to Santos	773
Atkinson-Clermont to Atkinson	773
Ayar to Deng & Anyieth to Deng	773
Bacon to Lindgren	773
Balasubramanian to Balasubramaniam	773
Beaulieu to Beaulieu	773
Bright to Bright	773
Bunn to Swampy	773
Castel to Castel	773
Cayer to Cayer	773
Chaudhari to Chaudhari	774
Chernetsky to Chernetski	774

NOTICE TO READERS:

The Manitoba Gazette is published every Saturday and consists of two parts. Part I Proclamations and notices required by provincial statute or regulation to be published in The Manitoba Gazette. Part II Regulations which are required to be published under The Regulations Act. Return undeliverable Canadian addresses to: Statutory Publications, 10th Flr 155 Carlton, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 3H8 (204-945-3103) e mail: mbgazette@gov.mb.ca Copyright © The Government of Manitoba, 1995 All rights reserved.

Chetyrbok to Guertin	774
Codilan to Pangilinan	774
Corlett to Falk	774
Côte-Bérubé to Horton	774
De Guzman to Cruz	774
Desjarlais to Desjarlais	774
Desrochers to Desrochers	774
Dhillon to Dhillon	774
Diaz to Melo-Diaz	774
Ducharme to Ducharme	774
Ducharne to Ducharme	774
Espanueva to Espanueva	774
Fillion to Fillion	774
Fox to Hastings	774
Francine to Rémadji Kalandé	774
Gazze to Khelawan	774
Gebeyan to Gebeyaw	774
Gibbons to Gibbons	774
Gibbs-Sigvaldason to Sigvaldason	774
Gill to Gill	774
Greenhalgh to Vassart	774
Harrigan-Friesen to Harrigan	775
Hale to Tytkanych	775

AVERTISSEMENT AU LECTEUR:

•

La Gazette du Manitoba, publiée chaque samedi, est composée de deux parties: Partie I Les proclamations et les avis devant être publiés dans la Gazette du Manitoba aux termes d'une loi ou d'un règlement provinciaux: Partie II Les règlements devant être publiés en application de la Loi sur les testes règlementaires. Retourner toute correspondance ne pouvant être livrée au Canada aux: Publications officielles, 155, rue Carlton, 10e étage, Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3C 3H8 Tél.: 204-945-3103 C. élec.: mbgazette@gov.mb.ca © Le gouvernement du Manitoba, 1995. Tous droits réservés.

The Queen's Printer for the Province of Manitoba

•

•

•

Vol. 142 No. 46

•

•

Hardy to Laing	775
Harman to Taylor	775
Hoeppner to Hoeppner	775
Hope to Malko	775
Hudspith to Glover	775
	775
Ironstand to Ironstand	
Jaleta to Biftu	775
Jasvir Singh to Brar And Ajtipal Kaur to Brar And	
Jashandeep Singh to Brar	775
Khan to Von Asten	775
Kim to Kim	775
Klassen Muir to Muir	775
Kohut to Sheppard	775
Kosowan (Nee: Kapkij) to Kosowan (Nee: Kapkey)	775
Kouk to Proctor	775
Kroeker (Nee: Barkman) to Kaye (Nee: Kaye)	775
Kushnir to Kushnir-Friday	775
Laforge to Harris	775
Laquette to Laquette	775
Laurie to Laurie	775
Lavallee to Lavallee	775
Lavallee to Lavallee	776
Luong to Luong	776
MacDonald to McDonald	776
Mamaril to Mamaril	776
	776
Manalac to Manalac	
Marsden to Mclean	776
Mason to Mason	776
Maytwayashing to Roulette	776
McKay to Pruden-Audy	776
McKenzie to Borthistle	776
Medhin to Hailu	776
Mee to Borgfjord	776
Mills to Lowissian	
Millo to Jarniewski	776
Moroz to Moroz	776
Mung to Suante And Nuam to Suante And Suante to	
Suante	776
Murdock to Cameron	776
Murray to Murray	776
Musa to Musa	776
	776
Mydonick to Harrison	
Naeem to Kausar	776
Nagtegaal-Cunningham to Nagtegaal	777
Nagtegaal-Cunningham to Nagtegaal	777
Nancy to Chopra	777
Neufeld to Neufeld	777
Ngo to Ngo	777
Nguyen to Nguyen	777
Olson to Stewart	777
Ostapow to Douglas	777
Ostapow to Douglas	777
Peroff to Peroff	777
Popowe to Kars	777
Pruden to Hardwick	777
	777
Ready to Ready	
Richard to Richard	777
Richard to Richard	777
Richard to Richard	777
Rogers to Hrobat	777
Romero to Gueller Romero	777
Rusak to Self	777

Salaam to Kerr	777
Salinas to Salinas	777
Scalizzi to Wilson	777
Sehn to Halldorson	778
Shaver to Funk	778
Sichewski to Sichewski	778
Sinclair to Sinclair	778
Sinclair-Martynuik to Martynuik	778
Smith to Smith	778
Tago to Knight	778
Talbot to Brauer	778
Tessema to Kebede	778
Thiessen to Thiessen	778
Tougher to Tougher	778
Tsegaye to Tsegaye & Mekonnen to Tsegaye	778
Turple to Turple	778
Uminga to Uminga	778
Urbanowski to Van Den Bussche	778
Vega to Chacon-Vega	778
Villafranca to Alfonso	778
Vivier to Porteous	778
Vongkhamdeng to Urbano	778
Wastesticoot to Wastesicoot	778
Weenusk to Nepinak	778
Wetelainen to Lamoureux	779
Wipf to Blahnik	779
Wollmann to Wollmann	779
Yaremko to Brandt	779
Zegiri to Zeqiri	779
Zhang to Zhang	779
Under The Highway Traffic Act:	
Scheduled Service Bus Route Change	779
C	
Under The Highways Protection Act:	
Notice of Hearing - Brandon	780

PUBLIC NOTICES

Under The Trustee Act:	
Estate: Bruck, Martha	781
Estate: Chokan, John	781
Estate: Christopher, Alan B	781
Estate: Cunningham, Lucy K	781
Estate: Ewen, Jerry W	781
Estate: Grandell, Ethel H	781
Estate: Jijian, Linda J	781
Estate: Johnson, Stella A	781
Estate: Korch, Alvin R	782
Estate: Logan, Shirley R	782
Estate: Maskiew, Stanley	782
Estate: Nygaard, Chad A	782
Estate: Phillips, Charles F	782
Estate: Powell, Thomas	782
Estate: Pushkar, Michael	782
Estate: Schinkel, Scott G	782
Estate: Smart, Thomas E	782
Estate: Stadnyk, George	782
Estate: Streifel, Glenda M	783
Estate: Van Deynze, Gertrude	783
Estate: Wall, James A	783
Estate: Werner, Joan H	783

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	٠
------------	---	----------------------	---	-----------------	---	---------------------	---

Under Court Notices:	
Prairie Concrete vs Craig Zemliak	783

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	•

11/16/2013 • The Manitoba Gazette • Vol. 142 No. 46 • Gazette du Manitoba	itoba	Gazette du Manitoba	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	11/16/2013
---	-------	---------------------	---	-----------------	---	----------------------	---	------------

GOVERNMENT NOTICES

ABDALLAH to PRINCIPE

I, GILBERTE FATUMA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, PRINCIPE ABDALLAH to ABDALLAH PRINCIPE. DATE: 05/14/2013 1803-46

ADAMS-MACKIE to ADAMS

I, PATRICIA DAWN ADAMS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, EVERETT WAYNE ADAMS-MACKIE to EVERETT THOMAS ADAMS and ALEXANDER WILLIAM ADAMS-MACKIE to ALEXANDER WILLIAM ADAMS. DATE: 05/25/2013 1804-46

ALEXANDER to ALEXANDER

I, GERARD WYATT ALEXANDER of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to WYATT ANTHONY GÉRARD ALEXANDER. DATE: 05/16/2013 1805-46

AL-JAQOBI to AL JAQOBI

I, KASSIM FAKHR MAHDI AL JAQOBI of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, SHAHAD AL-JAQOBI to SHAHAD AL JAQOBI, MOUNTTHER AL-JAQOBI to MOUNTTHER AL JAQOBI, HANEEN AL-JAQOBI to HANEEN AL JAQOBI and TIBA-AL-JAQOBI AL-JAQOBI to TIBA AL JAQOBI. DATE: 05/16/2013

1806-46

ALLURI VENKATA to YENUPOTHULA & YENUPOTULA to YENUPOTHULA

I, SUNITHA ALLURI VENKATA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SUNITHA YENUPOTHULA. Also to be included is my child, SRI HITESH YENUPOTULA to SRI HITESH YENUPOTHULA. DATE: 05/25/2013 1807-46

UNDER THE CHANGE OF NAME ACT

ANDERSON-JOHNSON to ANDERSON

I, SAMANTHA GAIL ANDERSON of Selkirk, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, RAYNE-LEE ISABELLE ANGELA ANDERSON-JOHNSON to RAYNE-LEE ISABELLE ANGELA ANDERSON. DATE: 05/23/2013 1808-46

APPERLY to VERREAULT

I, LEANNE JANINE APPERLY of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LEANNE JANINE VERREAULT. DATE: 05/23/2013 1809-46

ARAMBALA to SANTOS

I, VILMA GABIANA ARAMBALA of Neepawa, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VILMA ARAMBALA SANTOS. DATE: 05/14/2013 1810-46

ATKINSON-CLERMONT to ATKINSON

I, KAREN JULIE ATKINSON-CLERMONT of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KAREN JULIE ATKINSON. DATE: 05/14/2013 1811-46

AYAR to DENG & ANYIETH to DENG

I, PETER ANGU DENG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, ANGU AYAR to YAR ANGU DENG and MICHELLE ANGU ANYIETH to ANYIETH ANGU DENG. DATE: 05/25/2013 1812-46

BACON to LINDGREN

I, IRIS COLLEEN BACON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to IRIS COLLEEN LINDGREN. DATE: 05/08/2013 1813-46

BALASUBRAMANIAN to BALASUBRAMANIAM

I, VINOJA BALASUBRAMANIAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VINOJA BALASUBRAMANIAN. DATE: 05/23/2013 1814-46

BEAULIEU to BEAULIEU

The Executive Director of West Region Child & Family Services, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of their ward, LEWRENCE LEON BEAULIEU to LAWRENCE LEON BEAULIEU. DATE: 05/14/2013 1815-46

BRIGHT to BRIGHT

I, RINA BLAINE STARR BRIGHT of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, EDWARD ROBERT BLAINE STARR BRIGHT to EDWARD ROBERT STARR BRIGHT. DATE: 05/07/2013

1816-46

BUNN to SWAMPY

I, VELMA ROCHELLE BUNN of Pine Falls, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, TRENTON WILLIAM SAGE BUNN to TRENTON WILLIAM SAGE SWAMPY, KEELY-SHAYE BUNN to KEELY-SHAYE SWAMPY and MAGARAH DENÉ BUNN to MERGARAH DENÉ SWAMPY. DATE: 05/23/2013 1817-6

CASTEL to CASTEL

I, PHILIP JOSEPH CASTEL of Pukatawagan, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to PHILLIP JOSEPH CASTEL. DATE: 05/25/2013 1818-46

CAYER to CAYER

I, JOSEPH REGINALD PIERRE CAYER of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to REGINALD PIERRE JOSEPH CAYER. DATE: 05/23/2013 1819-46

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	•

CHAUDHARI to CHAUDHARI

I, REKHA CHAUDHARI of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to RIYA CHAUDHARI. DATE: 05/22/2013 1820-46

CHERNETSKY to CHERNETSKI

I, ELAINE DARLENE CHERNETSKY of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ELAINE DARLENE CHERNETSKI. DATE: 05/10/2013 1821-46

CHETYRBOK to GUERTIN

I, LEANNE IRENE MARIE CHETYRBOK of East St. Paul, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LEANNE IRENE MARIE GUERTIN. DATE: 05/22/2013 1822-46

CODILAN to PANGILINAN

I, MITCHEL KEVIN P. CODILAN of Selkirk, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MITCHEL KEVIN PANGILINAN. DATE: 05/25/2013 1823-46

CORLETT to FALK

SANDRA LYNN CORLETT of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SANDRA LYNN FALK. DATE: 05/14/2013 1824-46

CÔTE-BÉRUBÉ to HORTON

I, AMANDA DAWN CÔTE-BÉRUBÉ of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to AMANDA DAWN HORTON. DATE: 05/13/2013 1825-46

DE GUZMAN to CRUZ

I, MARIA TERESA DE GUZMAN of Steinbach, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MAIA MARIA CRUZ. DATE: 05/25/2013 1826-46

DESJARLAIS to DESJARLAIS

I, ADELINE JOSEPHINE DESJARLAIS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BRAYDEN DESJARLAIS to DONOVAN BLAKE DESJARLAIS. DATE: 05/23/2013 1827-46

DESROCHERS to DESROCHERS

I, CINDERELLA LOUISE DESROCHERS of Baldur, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CINDY LOUISE DESROCHERS DATE: 05/22/2013 1828-46

DHILLON to DHILLON

I, NAVPREET SINGH DHILLON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, GURNEET SINGH DHILLON to GURSHAAN SINGH DHILLON. DATE: 05/25/2013 1829-46

DIAZ to MELO-DIAZ

I, JOSHUE ZACARIAS DIAZ of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JOSHUE ZACARIAS SANTOS MELO-DIAZ. DATE: 05/25/2013 1830-46

DUCHARME to DUCHARME

I, OLIVIA RENÉ DUCHARME of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to DANIEL RENE OLIVIER DUCHARME. DATE: 05/10/2013 1831-46

DUCHARNE to DUCHARME

I, JOHN JOSEPH DUCHARNE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JOHN JOSEPH DUCHARME. DATE: 05/22/2013 1832-46

ESPANUEVA to ESPANUEVA

I, ANDREW CHARLES FELICIANO ESPANUEVA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to AIMEE CAROLINE ESPANUEVA. DATE: 05/22/2013 1833-46

FILLION to FILLION

I, JOSEPH RAYMOND MICHEL FILLION of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MICHEL RAYMOND JOSEPH FILLION. DATE: 05/08/2013 1834-46

FOX to HASTINGS

I, SHERRY LEANNE HASTINGS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, KEANNA LYNN JAYDEN FOX to KEANNA LYNN JAYDEN HASTINGS. DATE: 05/25/2013 1835-46

FRANCINE to RÉMADJI KALANDÉ

I, KALANDE FRANCINE of The Pas, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to FRANCINE RÉMADJI KALANDÉ. DATE: 05/25/2013 1836-46

GAZZE to KHELAWAN

I, INDARDAI GAZZE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to INDARDAI KHELAWAN. DATE: 05/16/2013 1837-46

GEBEYAN to GEBEYAW

I, TIGIST GEBEYAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to TIGIST GEBEYAW. DATE: 05/09/2013 1838-46

GIBBONS to GIBBONS

I, REMEL ANTHONY GIBBONS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to RHUEL ANTHONY GIBBONS. DATE: 05/25/2013

1839-46

GIBBS-SIGVALDASON to SIGVALDASON

I, KRYSTIE LOUISE GIBBS-SIGVALDASON of Warren, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KRYSTIE LOUISE SIGVALDASON. DATE: 05/14/2013 1840-46

GILL to GILL

I, JITINDER SINGH GILL of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JATINDER SINGH GILL. DATE: 05/23/2013 1841-46

GREENHALGH to VASSART

I, MICHAEL DAVIDSON GREENHALGH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MICHAEL DAVIDSON VASSART. DATE: 05/16/2013 1842-46

11/10/2013 • The Manuoba Quiete • $101.142110.40$ • $00i,000$	11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	٠	Gazette du Manitoba	•
---	------------	---	----------------------	---	-----------------	---	---------------------	---

HARRIGAN-FRIESEN to HARRIGAN

I, DEVON AMBER HARRIGAN-FRIESEN of Dauphin, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to DEVON AMBER HARRIGAN. DATE: 05/25/2013 1843-46

HALE to TYTKANYCH

I, THEODORE JOHN HALE of Rossburn, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to THEODORE JOHNATHEN TYTKANYCH. DATE: 05/16/2013 1844-46

HARDY to LAING

I, LORI DENISE HARDY of Steinbach, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LORI DENISE LAING. DATE: 05/25/2013 1845-46

HARMAN to TAYLOR

I, CHERYL ANN HARMAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CHERYL ANN TAYLOR. DATE: 05/16/2013 1846-46

HOEPPNER to HOEPPNER

I, DEBRA HOEPPNER of Carman, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to DEBRA LISA HOEPPNER. DATE: 05/25/2013 1847-46

HOPE to MALKO

I, KRISTOPHER NICK LOUIS HOPE of Brandon, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KRISTOPHER MALKO. DATE: 05/07/2013 1848-46

HUDSPITH to GLOVER

I, JILLIAN HUDSPITH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JILLIAN GLOVER. DATE: 05/25/2013 1849-46

IRONSTAND to IRONSTAND

I, SAVANNAH SKY IRONSTAND of Dauphin, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SAVANNAH SKYE IRONSTAND. DATE: 05/25/2013 1850-46

JALETA to BIFTU

I, IFA HAMBISA JALETA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to DAWIT HAMBISA BIFTU. DATE: 05/08/2013 1851-46

JASVIR SINGH, AJITPAL KAUR & JASHANDEEP SINGH to BRAR

I, ******* JASVIR SINGH of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JASVIR SINGH BRAR. Also to be included are my children, ******* AJITPAL KAUR to AJITPAL KAUR BRAR and ******* JASHANDEEP SINGH to JASHANDEEP SINGH BRAR. DATE: 05/25/2013 1852-46

KHAN to VON ASTEN

I, SABENA KHAN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SABENA SOFIA BIANCA VON ASTEN DATE: 05/16/2013 1853-46

KIM to KIM

I, KARA KIM of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JEONGSUK KIM. DATE: 05/25/2013 1854-46

KLASSEN MUIR to MUIR

I, CHRISTA KLASSEN of Morris, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, HELAINA CHRISTINE KLASSEN MUIR to LAINIE CHRISTINE KLASSEN MUIR. DATE: 05/09/2013 1855-46

KOHUT to SHEPPARD

I, THERESE MARIA SHEPPARD of Brandon, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, DAWN ANNE MARIAH KOHUT to DAWN ANNE MARIAH SHEPPARD. DATE: 05/07/2013 1856-46

KOSOWAN (NEE: KAPKIJ) to KOSOWAN (NEE: KAPKEY)

I, ANASTASIA KOSOWAN (NEE: KAPKIJ) of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SADIE KOSOWAN (NEE: KAPKEY). DATE: 05/25/2013 1857-46

KOUK to PROCTOR

I, CLAUDETTE LOUISE KOUK of Woodlands, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CLAUDETTE LOUISE PROCTOR. DATE: 05/13/2013

1858-46

KROEKER (NEE: BARKMAN) to KAYE (NEE: KAYE)

I, TANIA LIN KROEKER (NEE: BARKMAN) of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to TITANIA KAYE (NEE: KAYE). DATE: 05/10/2013 1859-46

KUSHNIR to KUSHNIR-FRIDAY

I, CHERYL LEANNE FRIDAY of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BRANDON ARTHUR KUSHNIR to BRANDON ARTHUR KUSHNIR-FRIDAY. DATE: 05/09/2013 1860-46

LAFORGE to HARRIS

I, MARILYN HERMELINE LAFORGE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MARILYN HERMELINE HARRIS. DATE: 05/23/2013 1861-46

LAQUETTE to LAQUETTE

I, LOVENA MAXINE LAQUETTE of Dauphin, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LORENA MAXINE LAQUETTE. DATE: 05/22/2013 1862-46

LAURIE to LAURIE

I, VALERIE ANN LAURIE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VALERIE ANN DERKSEN LAURIE. DATE: 05/16/2013 1863-46

1005-40

LAVALLEE to LAVALLEE

I, MARIE THERESE ALICE LAVALLEE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ALICE MARIE THERESE LAVALLEE. DATE: 05/16/2013 1864-46

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	•
		The manifold Gazene		101.112110.10		Gazene an mannoou	

LAVALLEE to LAVALLEE

I, MELINIDA MICHELLE SUSAN LAVALLEE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MELINDA MICHELLE SUSAN LAVALLEE. DATE: 05/09/2013 1865-46

LUONG to LUONG

I, BOI LINH LUONG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KIMMY LINH LUONG. DATE: 05/07/2013 1866-46

MACDONALD to MCDONALD

I, ERNEST JOSEPH MACDONALD of Portage La Prarie, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ERNEST JOSEPH MCDONALD. DATE: 05/10/2013 1867-46

MAMARIL to MAMARIL

I, OLEA CHAVEZ MAMARIL of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to OLEA MAMARIL DATE: 05/22/2013 1868-46

MANALAC to MANALAC

I, THERESA GLENDALIN DIZON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, INIGO TIMOTHY MANALAC to INIGO TIMOTHY DIZON MANALAC. DATE: 05/27/2013 1869-46

MARSDEN to MCLEAN

I, HEATHER JOCELYN GRACE MARSDEN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to HEATHER JOCELYN GRACE MCLEAN. DATE: 05/22/2013 1870-46

MASON to MASON

I, FOREST MASON of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, CLAYTON ARNOLD WAYNE MASON to EMERY ARNOLD WAYNE MASON. DATE: 05/03/2013 1871-46

MAYTWAYASHING to ROULETTE

I, VICTORIA MAYTWAYASHING of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VICTORIA LYNN ROULETTE DATE: 05/22/2013 1872-46

MCKAY to PRUDEN-AUDY

I,MICHEAL STEVE AUDY of St. Martin, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, TANNER GARRON SHAUN MCKAY to TANNER GARRON SHAUN PRUDEN-AUDY. DATE: 05/22/2013 1873-46

MCKENZIE to BORTHISTLE

I, BRITNEY KRYSTAL JACQUELINE MCKENZIE of Grosse Isle, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to BRITNEY KRYSTAL JACQUELINE BORTHISTLE. DATE: 05/25/2013 1874-46

MEDHIN to HAILU

I, TESAT MEDHIN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to YONAS HAILU. DATE: 05/16/2013 1875-46

MEE to BORGFJORD

I, AMY KATHLEEN MEE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, LUKE JACOB MEE to LUKE JAKOB BORGFJORD. DATE: 05/25/2013 1876-46

MILLO to JARNIEWSKI

I, BELLE FREDA MILLO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to BELLE FREDA JARNIEWSKI. DATE: 05/23/2013 1877-46

MOROZ to MOROZ

I, PYOTER MOROZ of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, MISHEL MOROZ to MICHAEL MOROZ. DATE: 05/14/2013 1878-46

MUNG to SUANTE & NUAM to SUANTE & SUANTE to SUANTE

I, JOSEPH PAU LAM MUNG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JOSEPHPAU LAMMUNG SUANTE. Also to be included is my spouse, CING NGAIH NUAM to CINGNGAIH NUAM SUANTE, and my children, KHAI DONG LIAN SUANTE to KHAIDONG LIAN SUANTE and CING SIAN KIM SUANTE to CINGSIAN KIM SUANTE. DATE: 05/25/2013 1879-46

MURDOCK to CAMERON

I, CHRISSY NICOLE CAMERON of Koostatak, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, WILLIAM ELDON ALEXANDER MURDOCK to WILLIAM ELDON ALEXANDER CAMERON. DATE: 05/25/2013 1880-46

MURRAY to MURRAY

I, TWILA TINNESSA MURRAY of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to TYVOUS ZAY MURRAY DATE: 05/25/2013 1881-46

MUSA to MUSA

I, MIATA MUSA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to HAWA MUSA. DATE: 05/25/2013 1882-46

MYDONICK to HARRISON

I, CHRISTOPHER JAMES MYDONICK of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CHRISTOPHER JAMES HARRISON. DATE: 05/23/2013 1883-46

NAEEM to KAUSAR

I, GUL-E-RAANA KAUSAR NAEEM of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SAYYAD GUL-E-RAANA KAUSAR. DATE: 05/22/2013 1884-46

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	٠	Gazette du Manitoba	•
11/10/2015	•	The manuoba Gazene	•	VOI. 172 NO. 70	•		•

NAGTEGAAL-CUNNINGHAM to NAGTEGAAL

I, JARED CORNELIUS NAGTEGAAL-CUNNINGHAM of West St. Paul, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JARED CORNELIUS NAGTEGAAL. DATE: 05/07/2013 1885-46

NAGTEGAAL-CUNNINGHAM to NAGTEGAAL

I, JAVAN CORBERTHA NAGTEGAAL-CUNNINGHAM of West St. Paul, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JAVAN CORBERTHA NAGTEGAAL. DATE: MAY 9, 2013 1886-46

NANCY to CHOPRA

I, ******** NANCY of La Salle, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to NANCY CHOPRA. DATE: 05/25/2013 1887-46

NEUFELD to NEUFELD

I, KELVIN DUECK NEUFELD of Steinbach, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to KELVIN NEUFELD. DATE: 05/23/2013 1888-46

NGO to NGO

I, VI TUYEN NGO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, KHAI VAN NGO to STEVEN NGO and KHAI HY NGO to EDEN NGO. DATE: 05/10/2013 1889-46

NGUYEN to NGUYEN

I, HOANG H. NGUYEN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JAY H.H. NGUYEN. DATE: 05/14/2013 1890-46

OLSON to STEWART

I, LACEY BREANNE OLSON of Virden, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LACEY BREANNE STEWART. DATE: 05/14/2013 1891-46

OSTAPOW to DOUGLAS

I AMANDA KAITLYN OSTAPOW of Brandon, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to AMANDA KAITLYN DOUGLAS. DATE: 05/09/2013 1892-46

OSTAPOW to DOUGLAS

I, SUSAN MARY DOUGLAS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, CARLY NICOLE OSTAPOW to CARLY NICOLE DOUGLAS. DATE: 05/22/2013 1893-46

PEROFF to PEROFF

I, RACHEL MARIE PEROFF of Headingley, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, ANDRIELLE KAITLYN PEROFF to SCOTT JAMES PEROFF. DATE: 05/10/2013 1894-46

POPOWE to KARS

I, JO-ANN KARS of St. Andrews, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BRADY MICHAEL POPOWE to BRADY MICHAEL KARS. DATE: 05/09/2013 1895-46

PRUDEN to HARDWICK

I, SARAH LYNNE PRUDEN of Selkirk, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SARAH LYNNE HARDWICK. DATE: 05/25/2013 1896-46

READY to READY

I, BARRY MICHAEL READY of Meadow Portage, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to BARRY MICHEAL READY. DATE: 05/16/2013 1897-46

RICHARD to RICHARD

I, EVA FLORENCE RICHARD of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MARY EVA FLORENCE RICHARD. DATE: 05/25/2013 1898-46

RICHARD to RICHARD

I, KARLYE DANIELLE RICHARD of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, KEAH LYNN BOULANGER RICHARD to KEAH LYNN RICHARD. DATE: 05/25/2013 1899-46

RICHARD to RICHARD

I, ROBERT RICHARD of Marius, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ROBERT KENNETH RICHARD. Also to be included is my spouse, MAY ELYSABETH RICHARD to ELIZABETH RICHARD. DATE: 05/14/2013 1900-46

ROGERS to HROBAT

I, CAROLINE LORETTA ROGERS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CAROLINE LORETTA HROBAT. DATE: 05/09/2013

1901-46

ROMERO to GUELLER ROMERO

I, LARISA DIANA ROMERO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LARISA DIANA GUELLER ROMERO. DATE: 05/25/2013

1902-46

RUSAK to SELF

I, ALBERTA DAWN SELF RUSAK of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, SOFIA VALENCIA SELF RUSAK to SOFIA VALENCIA SELF. DATE: 05/25/2013 1903-46

SALAAM to KERR

I, MICHAEL BUDDY SALAAM of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MICHAEL JAMES KERR. DATE: 05/22/2013

1904-46

SALINAS to SALINAS

I, MARY ANTHONETTE SALINAS of Winnipeg, have been issued a Chagne of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, JAMES-ADRIEL SALINAS to JMAMES ADRIEL FAVIS SALINAS. DAET: 05/13/2013 1905-46

SCALIZZI to WILSON

I, CORINNE MARIE JEAN SCALIZZI of Petersfield, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CORINNE MARIE JEAN WILSON. DATE: 05/25/2013 1906-46

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	•
11/10/2010		The mannoou Gazene		101.112110.10		Gulene un mannobu	

SEHN to HALLDORSON

I, ERICKA HELEN SYLVIA SEHN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ERICKA HELEN SYLVIA HALLDORSON. DATE: 05/22/2013 1907-46

SHAVER to FUNK

I, MICHAEL JOHN HALDERSON SHAVER of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MICHAEL JOHN FUNK. Also to be included are my children, THOMAS BLAIZE SHAVER to THOMAS BLAIZE FUNK, MARCUS MICHAEL SHAVER to MARCUS MICHAEL SHAVER to MARCUS SHAVER to SINCERE DARRIUS SHAVER to SINCERE DARRIUS FUNK. DATE: 05/25/2013 1908-46

SICHEWSKI to SICHEWSKI

I, VELERIE ANNE SICHEWSKI of Sandy Lake, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VALERIE ANNE SICHEWSKI. DATE: 05/15/2013 1909-46

SINCLAIR to SINCLAIR

I, NIIGONWEDOM JAMES MURRAY SINCLAIR of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to NIIGAANWEWIDAM JAMES MURRAY SINCLAIR. DATE: 05/09/2013 1910-46

SINCLAIR-MARTYNUIK to MARTYNUIK

I, SEAN CHRISTOPHER SINCLAIR-MARTYNUIK of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SEAN CHRISTOPHER MARTYNUIK. DATE: 05/22/2013 1911-46

SMITH to SMITH

I, JILL CANDYS SMITH of Selkirk, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, ELAINA MORGAN SMITH to ELENA MORGAN SMITH. DATE: 05/16/2013 1912-46

TAGO to KNIGHT

I, ACHIENG WANJIRU TAGO of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to ANNA KNIGHT. DATE: 05/25/2013 1913-46

TALBOT to BRAUER

I, JORDAN LEE TALBOT of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to JORDAN LEE BRAUER. DATE: 05/14/2013 1914-46

TESSEMA to KEBEDE

I, TIGIST E TESSEMA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BENJAMIN MOGES TESSEMA to BENJAMIN MOGES KEBEDE. DATE: 05/22/2013 1915-46

THIESSEN to THIESSEN

I, HILDEGARD THIESSEN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to LISA HILDEGARD THIESSEN. DATE: 05/16/2013 1916-46

TOUGHER to TOUGHER

I, STAVRULA TOUGHER of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to VICKY TOUGHER. DATE: 05/08/2013 1917-46

TSEGAYE to TSEGAYE & MEKONNEN to TSEGAYE

I, SUZI D SAFAYE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my children, NAHUASTERAYE TSEGAYE to NAHU MEKONNEN TSEGAYE and MEKLIT TSEGAYE MEKONNEN to MEKLIT MEKONNEN TSEGAYE. DATE: 05/31/2013 1918-46

TURPLE to TURPLE

I, SAMANTHA DALE TURPLE of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to SAMANTHA MIGGIE TURPLE. DATE: 05/09/2013 1919-46

UMINGA to UMINGA

I, ARCHIE G UMINGA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, ACE NOAH UMINGA to ACE NOAH CARTER UMINGA. DATE: 05/23/2013 1920-46

URBANOWSKI to VAN DEN BUSSCHE

I, MICHELLE VAN DEN BUSSCHE of Lorette, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, MARIAH BROOKLYNNE URBANOWSKI to MARIAH BROOKLYNNE VAN DEN BUSSCHE. DATE: 05/16/2013 1921-46

VEGA to CHACON-VEGA

I, CELIA DENISE VEGA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CELIA DENISE CHACON-VEGA. DATE: 05/23/2013 1922-46

VILLAFRANCA to ALFONSO

I, CHRISTINE ALFONSO VILLAFRANCA of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to CHRISTINE ALFONSO. DATE: 05/16/2013 1923-46

VIVIER to PORTEOUS

I, BRANDI AALIYAH ASHLEY VIVIER of SANDY LAKE, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to BRANDI AALIYAH ASHLEY PORTEOUS. DATE: 05/08/2013 1924-46

VONGKHAMDENG to URBANO

I, HANNAH CHAN VONGKHAMDENG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to HANNAH CHAN URBANO. DATE: 05/25/2013

1925-46

WASTESTICOOT to WASTESICOOT

I, ABRAHAM GORDON WASTESTICOOT of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to GORDON ABRAHAM WASTESICOOT. DATE: 05/27/2013 1926-46

WEENUSK to NEPINAK

I, DESTINY RUTH NEPINAK of Winnipegosis, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BROOKLYN GENESIS SAKASTEW WEENUSK to BROOKLYN GENESIS SAKASTEW NEPINAK. DATE: 05/25/2013 1927-46

11/16/2013	•	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	•

WETELAINEN to LAMOUREUX

I, MICHELLE CATHLEEN WETELAINEN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MICHELLE CATHLEEN LAMOUREUX. DATE: 05/25/2013 1928-46

WIPF to BLAHNIK

I, STACY JOY BLAHNIK of Grande Pointe, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, DUSTIN EDDY WIPF to DUSTIN EDDY BLAHNIK. DATE: 05/25/2013 1929-46

WOLLMANN to WOLLMANN

I, CHRISTINE DRUCILLA WOLLMANN of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, SHANIA LAURINA WOLLMANN to SHANIA LAURINA CHRISTINE WOLLMANN DATE: 05/16/2013 1930-46

YAREMKO to BRANDT

I, LESLI JOANNE YAREMKO BRANDT of Ste Anne, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, BRIANNA RACHEL YAREMKO to BRIANNA RACHEL YAREMKO BRANDT. DATE: 05/25/2013 1931-46

ZEGIRI to ZEQIRI

I, DARDAN ZEQIRI of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate on behalf of my child, DEON ZEGIRI to DEON ZEQIRI.

DATE: 05/08/2013 1932-46

ZHANG to ZHANG

I, LI ZHANG of Winnipeg, have been issued a Change of Name Certificate to MARY LI ZHANG. DATE: 05/22/2013 1933-46

UNDER THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC ACT

Take notice that the Motor Transport Board is publishing the following Scheduled Service Bus Route Change.

Applicant

Greyhound Canada Transportation ULC 2015 Wellington Avenue Winnipeg, Manitoba

Schedule 5443 and 5444

Notification of Scheduled Service Bus Route Change to provide service from Thompson, Manitoba to Gillam, Manitoba five days per week, Sunday to Friday.

> MANITOBA MOTOR TRANSPORT BOARD Iris Murrell Secretary 200 – 301 Weston Street Winnipeg, Manitoba R3E 3H4 945-8912

1948-46

11/16/2013	٠	The Manitoba Gazette	•	Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	•
11/10/2010		The manifold Gazene		101.112110.10		Gazene an mannooa	

UNDER THE HIGHWAYS PROTECTION ACT THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC BOARD

Notice is hereby given that a hearing of the Highway Traffic Board will be held on Wednesday, December 4, 2013 at 9:30 a.m. in Room B6, Brandon Provincial Building, 340 – 9th Street, Brandon, Manitoba.

<u>PERMITS – PART I – SECTION 9 H.P.A. AND PART III – SECTION 17 H.P.A.</u>

<u>3/001/115/S/13 – INVEST PROPERTIES CORP. 0/a</u> <u>COMFORT INN</u>

Application for Temporary Portable On-Premises Sign (Commercial) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 1 (Service Road), Lot 1, Plan 2507, S.W.¹/₄ 1-11-19W, City of Brandon.

3/005/207/A/13 – MANITOBA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION 0/b/0 JOAN BURTON

Application to Remove Access Driveway (Residential) onto P.T.H. No. 5, N.E.¹/₄ 16-17-15W, R.M. of Rosedale.

3/010/209/A/13 – MANITOBA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION 0/b/0 JOHN DROST

Application to Relocate Access Driveway onto Municipal Road adjacent to and Remove Access Driveway (Agricultural) onto P.T.H. No. 10, S.W.¹/₄ 7-13-18W, R.M. of Odanah.

3/010/210/A/13 – MANITOBA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION 0/b/0 JEAN KOWBEL

Application to Relocate Access Driveway onto Municipal Road (Agricultural) adjacent to P.T.H. No. 10, N.W.¹/₄ 6-13-18W, R.M. of Odanah.

3/010/216/A/13 – MANITOBA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION 0/b/0 LINDA MALITEARE

Application to Remove Access Driveway (Agricultural) onto P.T.H. No. 10, S.E.¹/₄ 36-13-19W, R.M. of Saskatchewan.

3/010/217/A/13 – MANITOBA INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORTATION 0/b/0 LINDA MALITEARE

Application to Remove Access Driveway (Agricultural) onto P.T.H. No. 10, S.W.¹/₄ 31-13-18W, R.M. of Odanah.

3/083/211/C/13 - ELCANO EXPLORATION INC. o/b/o SCOTT LAND & LEASE LTD.

Application to Change the Use of Access Driveway to Joint Use (Agricultural to Agricultural/Commercial) onto P.T.H. No. 83, S.W.¹/4 31-12-26W, R.M. of Wallace.

3/045/214/C/13 - BRADON HOLDINGS LTD.

Application to Change the Use of Access Driveway (Agricultural to Public) onto P.T.H. No. 45, N.W.¹/₄ 1-18-21W, R.M. of Strathclair.

3/005/215/C/13 - MOWAT LIVESTOCK LTD.

Application to Change the Use of Access Driveway (Agricultural to Residential) onto P.T.H. No. 5, N.E.¹/₄ 9-14-15W, R.M. of Langford.

The Highway Traffic Board will be prepared to consider all submissions, written or oral, on the above applications by contacting the Secretary prior to or at the hearing.

Iris Murrell, Secretary THE HIGHWAY TRAFFIC BOARD 200 – 301 Weston Street Winnipeg MB R3E 3H4 Phone: (204) 945-8912

1956-46

11/16/2013 • The Manitoba Gazette • Vol. 142 No. 46 • Gazette du Manitoba

NORBERT BRUCK

Executor

PUBLIC NOTICES

UNDER THE TRUSTEE ACT

In the matter of the Estate of MARTHA BRUCK, Late of the City of Winnipeg in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 817 Muriel Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2Y 0Y4 on or before December 31, 2013 after which date the Executor will distribute the Estate among the parties entitled.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, this 16th day of November, 2013.

1934-46

In the matter of the Estate of JOHN CHOKAN, Late of the City of Winnnipeg, in Manitoba, Retired:

All claims against the said Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration must be filed with the undersigned at 500 - 177 Lombard Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3B 0W5, on or by the 12th day of December, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 9th day of November, 2013.

THE ESTATE OF JOHN CHOKAN c/o MacInnes, Burbidge Solicitor for the Executor 1935-46 Attention: Frank L. Cvitkovitch, Q.C.

In the matter of the Estate of ALAN BERTRUM CHRISTOPHER, Late of the Town of Russell, in Manitoba, Retired Farmer, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration must be with the undersigned at Sims & Company, Box 70, Russell, Manitoba, R0J 1W0, on or before the 14th day of December, 2013.

Dated at the Town of Russell, in Manitoba, this 31st day of October, 2013.

SIMS & COMPANY Solicitors for the Estate of Alan Bertrum Christopher 1936-46 B. A. (Woody) Langford

In the matter of the Estate of LUCY KATHLEEN CUNNINGHAM, Late of the City of Selkirk, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their offices at 407 Main St., Selkirk, MB, R1A 1T9, on or before the 9th day of December 2013.

Dated at the City of Selkirk, in Manitoba, this 4th day of November 2013.

DAVID L. MOORE & ASSOCIATE

Solicitor for the Executrix

1937-46

In the matter of the Estate of JERRY WAYNE EWEN, Late of the Town of Glenella, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be sent to the undersigned at P.O. Box 551, Dauphin, Manitoba, R7N 2V4, on or before the 6th day of December, 2013, after which date, the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims of which the Executor then has notice.

Dated at the City of Dauphin, in the Province of Manitoba, this 1st day of November, 2013.

	JOHNSTON & COMPANY
	Jason P. Beyette
1949-46	Solicitor for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of ETHEL HANNAH GRANDELL (also known as ETHEL ANNA GRANDELL), Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with Harry Rosenbaum Law Office, 201-2211 McPhillips Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2V 3M5, Attention: Harry J. Rosenbaum, on or before December 9, 2013.

Dated this 15th day of November, 2013.

	HARRY ROSENBAUM LAW OFFICE
1957-46	Solicitor for the Executors

In the matter of the Estate of LINDA JUNE JIJIAN, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with Tradition Law LLP, at their offices at 200 - 207 Donald St., Winnipeg, MB R3C 1M5, Attention: Cynthia Hiebert - Simkin, on or before December 16, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, the 16th day of November, 2013.

	TRADITION LAW LLP
	Estates & Trusts
1938-46	Solicitors for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of STELLA ANNETTE JOHNSON, Late of Gimli, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above noted Estate duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their offices, 9th Floor, 400 St. Mary Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 4K5 (Attention: David C. King), on or before the 2nd day of December, 2013.

Dated this 29th day of October, 2013.

TAYLOR McCAFFREY LLP1939-46Solicitors for the Executors of the Estate

11/16/2013 • The Manitoba Gazette • Vol. 142 No. 46 • Gazette du Manitoba	•
---	---

1958-46

1954-46

In the matter of the Estate of ALVIN RAY KORCH, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with Taylor McCaffrey LLP, at their offices at 9th Floor, 400 St. Mary Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 4K5, Attention: Charlotte M. McCurdy, on or before December 16, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, the 16th day of November, 2013.

1940-46TAYLOR McCAFFREY LLP
Solicitors for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of SHIRLEY RUTH LOGAN, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 1000 - 330 St. Mary Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 3Z5, on or before the 16th day of December, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, in Manitoba this 24th day of October, 2013. TAPPER CUDDY LLP Per: Patricia E. Doyle 1941-46 Solicitors for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of STANLEY MASKIEW, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at Box 1150, Beausejour, Manitoba, R0E 0C0, on or before December 15, 2013.

Dated at Beausejour, Manitoba, this 4th day of November, 2013. MIDDLETON & MIDDLETON

Attention: Richard J. Middleton Solicitor for the Executrix

In the matter of the Estate of CHAD ALLEN NYGAARD, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 1002 Pembina Highway, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3T 1Z5, on or before November 30, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, this 29th day of October, 2013.

THE LAW OFFICES OF PETER J. MOSS

1951-46

1952-46

1950-46

Solicitors for the Executor Per: Karen A. Burwash

In the matter of the Estate of CHARLES FRANCIS PHILLIPS, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration must be filed with the undersigned at their offices at 200 - 2727 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3J 0R2, on or before the 14th day of December, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, this 4th day of November, 2013.

JACK M. RABKIN LAW OFFICE Solicitor for the Executrices (Jack M. Rabkin) In the matter of the Estate of THOMAS POWELL, Deceased: All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory

Declaration must be filed with the undersigned at their offices at 200 - 2727 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3J 0R2, on or before the 15th day of December, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, this 5th day of November, 2013.

JACK M. RABKIN LAW OFFICE Solicitor for the Executrices 1953-46 (Jack M. Rabkin)

In the matter of the Estate of MICHAEL PUSHKAR, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at her offices, 267 Mountain Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2W 1J7, on or before the 16th day of December, 2013.

Dated at Winnipeg, Manitoba, this 16th day of November, 2013.

MARTHA I. CHUCHMAN
Barrister & Solicitor
267 Mountain Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba
R2W 1J7
(204) 586-5588
Solicitor for the Executor

In the matter of the Estate of SCOTT GREGORY SCHINKEL, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 619 St. Mary's Road, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2M 3L8 on or before December 16th, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba this 26th day of October, 2013.

ST. MARY'S LAW LLP Solicitors for the Administrator (Attention: David K. Bowman)

In the matter of the Estate of THOMAS EDWARD QUEEN SMART, Late of the Town of Russell, in Manitoba, Retired Post Master, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration must be with the undersigned at Sims & Company, Box 70, Russell, Manitoba, R0J 1W0, on or before the 14th day of December, 2013.

Dated at the Town of Russell, in Manitoba, this 31st day of October, 2013.

	SIMS & COMPANY
	Solicitors for the Estate of Thomas Edward Queen Smart
1942-46	B. A. (Woody) Langford

In the matter of the Estate of GEORGE STADNYK Late of the Postal District of Foxwarren, in Manitoba, Farmer, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration must be with the undersigned at Sims & Company, Box 70, Russell, Manitoba, R0J 1W0 on or before the 14th day of December, 2013.

Dated at the Town of Russell, in Manitoba, this 31st day of October, 2013.

	SIMS & COMPANY
	Solicitors for the Estate of George Stadnyk
1943-46	B. A. (Woody) Langford

11/16/2013 • The Manitoba Gazette • Vol. 142 No. 46	•	Gazette du Manitoba	٠
---	---	---------------------	---

1946-46

1947-46

In the matter of the Estate of GLENDA MABLE STREIFEL, Late of the Town of the Pas, in Manitoba, Retired, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at their offices, 114-5th Ave North, Swan River, MB, R0L 1Z0, on or before December 15, 2013

Dated at Swan River, Manitoba, this 1st day of November, 2013. PALSSON LAW OFFICE 1944-46 Solicitors for the Executor

In the matter of the ESTATE of GERTRUDE VAN DEYNZE, Late of the Postal District of Holland, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with the undersigned at 175 Broadway Street, P.O. Box 450, Treherne, Manitoba, R0G 2V0, within thirty (30) days of the date of this publication.

Dated at the Town of Treherne, in Manitoba this 31st day of October, 2013.

McCULLOCH MOONEY JOHNSTON LLP Attention: Robert H. McCulloch 1945-46 Solicitors for the Executors In the matter of the Estate of JAMES ARTHUR WALL of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed at the office of the undersigned, 246 St. Anne's Road, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R2M 3A4, on or before December 16, 2013, after which date, the Estate will be distributed having regard only to claims of which the Administrator then has notice.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba, this 30th day of October, 2013.

TACIUM VINCENT ORLIKOW
Per: David G. Vincent
Solicitors for the Administrator

In the matter of the Estate of JOAN HOPE WERNER, Late of the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, Deceased:

All claims against the above Estate, duly verified by Statutory Declaration, must be filed with Taylor McCaffrey LLP, at their offices at 9th Floor, 400 St. Mary Avenue, Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 4K5, Attention: Charlotte M. McCurdy, on or before December 16, 2013.

Dated at the City of Winnipeg, in Manitoba, the 16th day of November, 2013.

TAYLOR McCAFFREY LLP Solicitors for the Executor

UNDER COURT NOTICES

Brandon Judicial Centre

Prairie Concrete vs. Craig Zemliak

Q. B. Virden, S.C. 11-1600293	
Amount realized under Writ of Seizure and Sale	\$1,000.00
Sheriff's fees and disbursements	\$3.74
Manitoba Gazette	\$31.88
Unsatisfied executions in my hands	\$2,770.50
	T. WEBB
	Sheriff

1955-46